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May 10, 2006

Keith Megginson
Planning Director
Chatham County
PO Box 54
Pittsboro, NC 27312

Dear Keith,

The Chatham County Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors met
in regular session at 11:30 am on May 9, 2006 and made final recommendation
pertaining to your and Angela Birchett's request for rezoning property in the
Moncure area.

Presently the property located on both sides of Pea Ridge Road north of Old US 1
is zoned Heavy Industrial and your request was fo rezone to residential/
agricultural.

The board's recommendation is to leave the zoning as is/ Heavy Industrial.

Sincerely,
Tony M Ttgke
President



